
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sheila Dove 
13 March 2008 08:58 
Donald McGougan 
Donna Rodger 
FW: CEC Letter on ETN close out 

Attachments: Scan001.PDF; 18203499_ 1 (2) 11.03.08 version of DLA lnfraco report 12.03.08 Issued.doc; 
18184972_ 1_UKMATTERS(lnfra.co Risk Allocation Matrix 10.3.08).DOC; ASSESSMENT OF 
RISK OF PROCUREMENT CHALLENGE 12.03.08 v2 Issued.doc 

Please see attach.ad from Susan Clark for your information. 

Regards 

Sheila 

Sheila Dove 
(Temp) Secretary 
On behalf of Duncan Fraser 
Tram Coordination Manager 

City of Edinburgh Council 
Level 1 I Citypoint I 65 Haymarket Terrace I Edinburgh/ EH12 5HD 
City Point (tie) 
sheila. dove@edinburg h .gov. u k 

, .·.································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································; 

From: Susan Clark [mailto:Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 13 March 2008 08:08 
To: Gill Lindsay; Duncan Fraser; Andrew Holmes 
Subject: FW: CEC Letter on ETN close out 

Gill, Duncan, Andrew 

Andrew's letter etc as requested. He did send this out last night at just after midnight! 

Susan 

Susan Clark 

Deputy Project Director - Tram 

••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

tie limited 

CityPoint 

65 Haymarket Terr 

Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0) 

Fax: +44 (0) 
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Mobile: +44 

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

, .·.································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································; 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 13 March 2008 08:07 
To: Susan Clark; ysella.jago@edinburgh.gov.uk; Duncan Fraser - CEC 
Subject: Fw: CEC Letter on ETN close out 

Tl1ese are rese11t at S11sa11's request. 
A11drew Fitcllie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T : +44 (0) 
M : +44 (0 
F: +44 (0) 

----- Origi11al Message ----­
From: Glover, Joa1me 
To: Gill.Lindsay@edinburgl1.gov .1lk <Gill.Lindsay@edinb11rgl1.gov .1lk> 
Cc: Graeme Bissett <graeme.bissett Willie.Gallagl1er@tie.ltd.uk <Willie.Gallagl1er@tie.ltd.uk>; Steve11.Bell@tie.ltd.uk 
<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; Fitcl1ie, Andrew 
Sent: Thu Mar 13 00:36:14 2008 
Subject: CEC Letter on ETN close ot1t 

Email se11t 011 bel1alf of Andrew Fitcl1ie 

Gill, 

As disc11ssed with Graeme tl1is 1noming, here is DLAP's letter addressed to you. Today did not pan 011t entirely as anticipated in terms of 
workstrea1ns progression to clear close out positions. However one major win was SDS' commitment on novation which incl11des 
substantially completed terms and conditions of novation. There is a plan of attack on each of the ite1ns mentioned in para 1 of my letter 
and we will be looking to. 11pdate you as the day progresses. 

Please do not l1esitate to contact 1ne tomorrow 1noming if needed. I should be availab.le from 7. 30ain .onwards. 

Best regards, 

A <<ScanOOl.PDF>> ndrew 

<<Scan <<18203499 _l (2) 11.03.08 version of DLA Infraco report 12.03.08 Issued.doc>> 001 .PDF>> 
<<18203499 _ l (2) 11.03.08 version of DLA Infraco report 12.03.08 Is<< 18184972 _l _ UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix 
10.3.08).DOC>> sued.doc>> << 18184972 1 TTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix 10.3. <<ASSESSMENT OF RISK OF - -
PROCUREMENT CHALLENGE 12.03.08 v2 Issued.doc>> 08).DOC>> <<ASSESSMENT OF RISK OF PROCUREMENT 
CHALLENGE 12.03.08 v2 Issued.doc>> 

Andrew Fitcl1ie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0 
M : +44 
F:+44 
P Please consider the environment before printing my e1nail 
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the 
intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that 
neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to 
scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership 
registered in Scotland (registere.d number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of 
members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, 
EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the 
Law Society of Scotland and is a member ofDL.A Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which 
are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www .. dlapiper.com. ---------------------
---------------------------------------------------------
•···································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································• 

The information transmitted is intended only for 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately 
it. 

the person to whom it is addressed and may 
If you are not the intended recipient of 

at the email address above, and then delete 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes 
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves 
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e­
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for 
computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information 
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to 
third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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